
 

  

REGULAR MEETING 

OF  

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD 

 

3301 Laurel Canyon Road 

Santa Barbara, CA 93105 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Monday, July 28, 2014 

 

2:00 P.M. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL  
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not on the 

agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction.  See “Notice to the Public” below.  Please 

make your comments from the podium once acknowledged by the President of the 

Board.) 

       

3. CONSENT AGENDA (All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine 

and will be approved or rejected in a single motion.  Any item placed on the Consent 

Agenda may be removed and placed on the Regular Agenda for discussion and possible 

action upon the request of any Board Member.) 

Action:  Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda by motion and roll call vote of the 

Board:  

   a. Minutes June 23, 2014 Regular Board Meeting  

  b. Investment of Funds 

 Financial Reports 

 Investment Reports 

   c. Payment of Claims 

 

4. BOARD COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS FOR FY 2014-15 

Action:  Recommend that the President of the Board make committee appointments for 

FY 2014-15 

a. Administrative Committee 

b. Operations Committee 

c. Fisheries Committee 

d. Public Outreach Committee 

e. Lake Cachuma Oak Tree  

f. Ad Hoc Drought Contingency Committee 

  

5. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT WITH CALIFORNIA 

CONSERVATION CORPS 

Action:  Recommend Approval by motion and roll call vote of the Board: 

 

6. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Receive information from the General Manager on topics pertaining to COMB, 

including but not limited to the following: 

 USBR Site Inspection (Category 1 – Cross Connection Status) 



 

  

 NP Elevator Rehabilitation 

 Santa Barbara County Drought Task Force (DTF) 

 Drought Emergency Pumping Facility Project 

1. Construction Status 

2. Grant Funding 

3. Loan Status 

    Budget and expenditure information (Attachment A) 

 

7. PROGRESS REPORT ON LAKE CACHUMA OAK TREE PROGRAM 

Receive information regarding the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Program including but not 

limited to the following: 

 Maintenance and Monitoring 

 

8. OPERATIONS DIVISION REPORT 

Receive information regarding Operations Division, including but not limited to the 

following: 

 Lake Cachuma Operations 

 Operation and Maintenance Activities 

 

9. FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT 

Receive information regarding Fisheries Division, including but not limited to the 

following: 

 LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements 

 Tributary Project Updates 

 Surcharge Water Accounting 

 Reporting/Outreach/Training 

 Status of USBR Repairs and Upgrades for Hilton Creek Watering System 

 Status of RiverWare 

  

10. MONTHLY CACHUMA PROJECT REPORTS 

Receive information regarding the Cachuma Project, including but not limited to the 

following: 

 a. Cachuma Water Reports 

 b.  Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions 

 c. Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey 

  

11. DIRECTORS’ REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 

 

12. [CLOSED SESSION]:  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL:  EXISTING 

LITIGATION 

[Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)] 

Name of case:  Andrew Brown and Jessica Brown vs. Cachuma Operation & 

Maintenance Board, Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 1438821 

 

13. [CLOSED SESSION]: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – 

ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4):  one 

case 

  



 

  

14. [CLOSED SESSION]:  SCHEDULED ONE YEAR PERFORMANCE 

REVIEW     
[Government Code Section 54957 (b)] 

Title:  General Manager  

 

15. [CLOSED SESSION] CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Agency designated representatives:  Board President 

Unrepresented Employee:  General Manager 

 

16. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

[Government Code Section 54957.7] 

Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable 

[Government Code Section 54957.1] 
 

17. GENERAL MANAGER – MODIFICATION OF GENERAL MANAGER’S 

SALARY 

Action:  At Board’s discretion 

 

18. MEETING SCHEDULE 

 August 25, 2014 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office 

 Board Packages Available on COMB Website  

www.cachuma-board.org 

 

19. COMB ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 
NOTICE TO PUBLIC 

 
Posting of Agenda:  This agenda was posted at COMB’s offices, located at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, California, 

93105 and on COMB’s website, in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2.  The agenda contains a brief general 

description of each item to be considered by the Governing Board.  The Board reserves the right to modify the order in which 
agenda items are heard.  Copies of staff reports or other written documents relating to each item of business are on file at the 

COMB offices and are available for public inspection during normal business hours.  A person with a question concerning any of 

the agenda items may call COMB’s General Manager at (805) 687-4011. 
 

Written materials:  In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.5, written materials relating to an item on this agenda 

which are distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours (for a regular meeting) or 24 hours (for a special meeting) will be 
made available for public inspection at the COMB offices during normal business hours.  The written materials may also be posted 

on COMB’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the scheduled meeting. 

 
Public Comment:  Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that is not 

scheduled for as an agenda item before the Board.  The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the Board.  The 

Board is not responsible for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public.  No action will be taken by the 
Board on any Public Comment item.   

 

Americans with Disabilities Act:  in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review 
agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-

4011 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements. 

 
Note:  If you challenge in court any of the Board’s decisions related to the listed agenda items you may be limited to raising only 

those issues you or someone else raised at any public hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Governing 

Board prior to the public hearing. 

http://www.cachuma-board.org/


 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 

of the 

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

held at  

3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA 

Monday, June 23, 2014 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call 

 

  The meeting was called to order at 2:05 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who 

chaired the meeting.  Those in attendance were: 

 

Directors present: 

  Lauren Hanson   Goleta Water District 

Alonzo Orozco  Carpinteria Valley Water District 

Doug Morgan   Montecito Water District 

Dennis Beebe   SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1  

Dale Francisco  City of Santa Barbara 

 

Others present: 

  Randall Ward   Tony Trembley 

  Janet Gingras   Tim Robinson   

  Alex Keuper Sara Bush     

  Ruth Snodgrass Matt Naftaly 

  Tom Fayram Nicole DiCamillo  

     

2. Public Comment 
 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

3. Consent Agenda 

 a. Minutes:   
May 19, 2014 Regular Board Meeting, June 11, 2014 Special Board Meeting 

  

b. Investment Funds 

 Financial Report 

 Investment Report 

 

 c. Payment of Claims 

  

Director Beebe moved to approve the consent agenda.  Seconded by Director 

Francisco, passed by a roll call vote 7/0/0: 

Ayes:  Beebe, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson, Francisco 

Nayes:  None 

Abstain:  None 

Absent:  None 

Item #3a 
Page 1



 

 
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board  

Board of Directors Meeting 

June 23, 2014 
 

4. Fiscal Year 2014-15 Elections and Appointments of Cachuma Operation & 

Maintenance Board 
 a. Election of President 

 Director Beebe nominated Director Hanson to serve as President of the Board for  

 FY 2014-15, passed 7/0/0 by a roll call vote: 

 Ayes:  Beebe, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson, Francisco 

 Nayes:  None 

Abstain:  None 

 Absent:  None 
 

 b. Election of Vice-President 

 Director Beebe nominated Director Morgan to serve as Vice-President for FY 2014-15, 

passed 7/0/0 by a roll call vote: 

 Ayes:  Beebe, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson, Francisco 

 Nayes:  None 

 Abstain:  None 

 Absent:  None 
 

 Director Morgan moved to retain the same appointments for FY 2014-15 as were made for 

FY 2013-14, seconded by Director Francisco. 

 c. Appointment of ACWA/JPIA Representative and Alternate 

  Director Morgan as Representative and Randall Ward as Alternate 

 d. Appointment of General Counsel  

  Tony Trembley – Musick, Peeler & Garret LLP 

 e. Appointment of Secretary of the Board 

  Randall Ward, General Manager 

 f. Appointment of Treasurer and Auditor-Controller 

  Janet Gingras, Administrative Manager 

 

 Passed 7/0/0 by a roll call vote: 

 Ayes:  Beebe, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson, Francisco 

 Nayes:  None 

 Abstain:  None 

 Absent:  None 

 

5. Proposed Annual Resolutions 
 a. Resolution No. 579 Adopting an Annual Statement of Investment Policy 

 b. Resolution No. 580 Establishing a Supplemental Account Agreement for 

Telephone Transfers 

 c. Resolution No. 581 Authorizing Signatories for Revolving Fund Account at The 

Bank of Santa Barbara 

 d. Resolution No. 582 Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency 

Investment Fund 

 e. Resolution No. 583 Establishing a Check Signing Policy for General Fund 

Account for Payment of Claims 

 f. Resolution No. 584 Authorizing Signatories for General Fund Account at The 

Bank of Santa Barbara 

 g. Resolution No. 585 Establishing a Check Signing Policy for Cachuma Project 

Trust Fund and Master Contract Renewal Fund Accounts for Payment of 

Claims 

 h. Resolution No. 586 Authorizing Signatories for Trust Fund and Renewal Fund 

Accounts at The Bank of Santa Barbara 

Item #3a 
Page 2



 

 
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board  

Board of Directors Meeting 

June 23, 2014 
 

 i. Resolution No. 587 Establishing Time and Place for Board Meetings 

 

Randall Ward, General Manager, stated that the resolutions are part of the annual 

organizational meeting.  The approval of these resolutions is a basic housekeeping item and 

is identical to the resolutions presented to the Board in the past.  Corrected Resolution No. 

584 and 585 were handed out at the Board meeting, the corrections were minor including an 

incorrect date and a misspelled word. 

 

 Director Beebe moved to approve Resolutions No. 579 through No. 587 with corrections to 

584 and 585, seconded by Director Francisco, passed 7/0/0 by a roll call vote: 

 Ayes:  Beebe, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson, Francisco 

 Nayes:  None 

 Abstain:  None 

 Absent:  None 

 

6. Consider Approval of Proposed FY 2014-15 Budget 

 

The proposed FY 2014-15 Budget had been reviewed by the Administrative 

Committee and the Board held a budget workshop which provided the opportunity to 

review and raise questions.  Janet Gingras, Administrative Manager, highlighted the 

direction the Board gave staff during the workshop.   

 

Director Francisco moved to approve the FY 2014-15 Proposed Final Operating 

budget with discussed modifications, seconded by Director Orozco.  Director 

Francisco amended the motion to approve the FY 2014-15 Budget with 

modifications to consider the Tri County Fish Team Funding separately; Director 

Orozco seconded the amended motion, passed 6/1/0 by a roll call vote: 

Ayes:  Francisco, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson 

Nayes:  Beebe 

Abstain:  None 

Absent:  None 

 

Director Francisco moved to approve the Tri County Fish Team Funding, seconded 

by Director Orozco, passed 5/2/0 by a roll call vote: 

Ayes:  Francisco, Orozco, Hanson 

Nayes:  Beebe, Morgan 

Abstain:  None 

Absent:  None 

 

7. Consider Approval of Scopes of Work/Task Orders for Fisheries Division 

Related Consultant Work 

 

Included in the board packet were the Scopes of Work/Task Orders for the  

Fisheries Division related consultant work.  Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division 

Manager, answered questions from the Directors.   

 

Director Morgan moved to approve the Scopes of Work/Task Orders, seconded by 

Director Francisco, passed 6/1/0 by a roll call vote:   

Ayes:  Francisco, Morgan Orozco, Hanson 

Item #3a 
Page 3



 

 
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board  

Board of Directors Meeting 

June 23, 2014 
 

Nayes:  Beebe 

Abstain:  None 

Absent:  None 

 

8. Consider Approval for Selection of Bartlett Pringle Wolf, LLP to Perform 

Fiscal Year 2013-14 Audit 

 

Randall Ward, General Manager reported that staff is extremely pleased with the 

work of Bartlett Pringle Wolf, LLP and for consistency and continuity, staff 

recommends engaging Bartlett Pringle Wolf, LLP to serve as COMB’s outside 

auditor for FY ending June 30, 2014. 

 

Director Beebe moved to approve the selection of Bartlett Pringle Wolf, LLP to 

perform the Fiscal Year 2013-14 financial audit, seconded by Director Morgan, 

passed 7/0/0 by a roll call vote: 

Ayes:  Beebe, Francisco, Morgan, Orozco, Hanson 

Nayes:  None 

Abstain:  None 

Absent:  None 

 

9. Verbal Reports from Board Committees 

a.  Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Committee Meeting – May 16, 2014 

Director Morgan reported on the May 16, 2014 meeting.  The committee 

discussed the 2 year plan for the Program, the Lakeshore survey and the 

planting of additional trees, which will not occur until the 3 year drought has 

been broken by adequate rainfall.   

  

10. General Manager’s Report 

 

Randall Ward, General Manager, highlighted the report that was included in the 

board packet.   

 

11. Progress Report on Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Program 

 

Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager, highlighted the report that was in the 

board packet.   

 

12. Operations Division Report 

 

Randall Ward, General Manager, reported that the board report describes the 

activities of the Operations staff for the previous month.   

 

13. Fisheries Division Report 

 

Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager, highlighted his report that was included 

in the board packet.   

 

14. Monthly Cachuma Project Reports 

a. Cachuma Water Reports 

Item #3a 
Page 4



 

 
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board  

Board of Directors Meeting 

June 23, 2014 
 

 The monthly water reports for May 2014 were included in the board packet.                 

 

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions 

The Lake Cachuma Daily Operations report through June 17, 2014 was 

included in the board packet. 

 

c. Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey 

The County’s summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Inspection Program for 

May 2014 was included in the board packet.   

 

15. Directors’ Requests for Agenda Items for Next Meeting 

 

Provide information for the Directors on reading the water reports that are included 

in the board packets monthly. 

 

Provide a status report on RiverWare. 

 

16. Meeting Schedule 

●The next regular Board meeting will be held July 28, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. 

●The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,  

www.cachuma-board.org 

 

14. COMB Adjournment 

 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:51 p.m. 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

________________________ 

Randall Ward, Secretary of the Board 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

________________________ 

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board          

 

 

 

Approved -  

Unapproved - X 

 

Item #3a 
Page 5

http://www.cachuma-board.org/


Item #3b 
Page 1



Item #3b 
Page 2



Item #3b 
Page 3



Item #3b 
Page 4



Item #3b 
Page 5



Item #3b 
Page 6



Item #3b 
Page 7



Item #3b 
Page 8



Item #3c 
Page 1



Item #3c 
Page 2



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 

Date: July 28, 2014 

Submitted by: Randall Ward 

 
 

 

SUBJECT: Board Committee Appointments for FY 2014-15 
 

 
SUMMARY: 
 
Many of the activities and projects planned for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 would benefit from being discussed 
first at the committee level and then brought to the Board of Directors with the committee’s 
recommendation for action. 
 
COMB has five Board committees and one Ad Hoc committee that would consist of two board members 
and an alternate for each.  The committees meet during the course of the fiscal year, on an as-needed 
basis, together with COMB staff and Member Unit staff, if necessary. 
 
FISCAL IMPACTS: 
 
N/A  
 
LEGAL CONCURRENCE:  
 
N/A  
 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE: 
 
N/A  
 
COMMITTEE STATUS: 
 
N/A  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the President of the Board make appointments for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 to the 
following committees:  Administrative, Operations Division, Fisheries Division, Public Outreach, Lake 
Cachuma Oak Tree and Ad Hoc Drought Contingency. 
 
LIST OF EXHIBITS: 
 
1.  Chart of appointments for Fiscal Year 2013-2014  
  
  
 

Item #4 
Page 1



 

 

 

 

 

 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS  
FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 

 
 
 COMMITTEE 
 NAME 

 
 COMMITTEE 
 CHAIR/MEMBER 

 
 COMMITTEE 
 MEMBER 

 
 ALTERNATE 
 MEMBER 

 
Administrative 

(Finance, 
Personnel, Legal) 

 
Chair  

Lauren Hanson 

 
 

Doug Morgan 
 

 
 

Dale Francisco 

 
Operations 

Division 

 
Chair 

Doug Morgan 

 
 

Dale Francisco 
 

 
 

Lauren Hanson 
 

Fisheries 
Division 

 

 
Chair 

Dennis Beebe 

 
 

Lauren Hanson 
 

 
 

Doug Morgan 

 
Public Outreach 

 
Chair 

Alonzo Orozco 

 
 

Dennis Beebe 

 
 

Dale Francisco 
 

Lake Cachuma 
Oak Tree 

 

 
Chair 

Doug Morgan 

 
 

Dennis Beebe 

 
 

Alonzo Orozco 

Ad Hoc Drought 
Contingency 

Chair 
Lauren Hanson 

 
Dale Francisco 

 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item #4 
Page 2



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS  
FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 

 
 
 COMMITTEE 
 NAME 

 
 COMMITTEE 
 CHAIR/MEMBER 

 
 COMMITTEE 
 MEMBER 

 
 ALTERNATE 
 MEMBER 

 
Administrative 

(Finance, 
Personnel, Legal) 

 
Chair  

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Operations 

Division 

 
Chair 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Fisheries 
Division 

 

 
Chair 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Public Outreach 

 
Chair 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Lake Cachuma 
Oak Tree 

 

Chair 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Ad Hoc Drought 
Contingency 

Chair 
 

 
 

 

  

 

 

Item #4 
Page 3



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: July 28, 2014 

Submitted by: Dave Stewart and Tim 
Robinson 

Approved by: Randall Ward 
 

 

SUBJECT:  California Conservation Corps Contract 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
The Operations and Fisheries Divisions utilize the California Conservation Corps (CCC) for 
various field services.  A line item in the amount of $25,000 for those services was included in 
the approved COMB FY 2014-15 budget.  
 
Activities are anticipated to be divided equally between both divisions. Operations Division tasks 
include assisting COMB staff with large scale routine weed abatement projects which is part of 
the Operations Division Standing Operating Procedures.    
 
The CCC crew will assist with the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program activities.  
Examples of activities include weed abatement, spreading mulch, deer catch maintenance and 
the pulling back of accumulated soil around the trunks of planted oak trees. In the fall, they will 
be assisting in planting new oak trees to meet our mitigation obligation. 
 
   
FISCAL IMPACTS: 
Approved in FY 2014-15 Budget 
 
LEGAL CONCURRENCE:  
N/A 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE: 
N/A 
 
COMMITTEE STATUS: 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the COMB Board approve the expenditure and authorize the General 
Manager to sign a contract with the CCC in an amount not to exceed $25,000. 
 
LIST OF EXHIBITS: 
N/A 

Item #5 
Page 1



Item #6 
Page 1



Item #6 
Page 2



Item #6 
Page 3

rsnodgrass
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: July 28, 2014 

Submitted by: Tim Robinson and Scott 
Volan 

Approved by: Randy Ward 

 
 
 
SUBJECT: Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program  
 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
This oak tree memorandum reflects maintenance completed since the beginning of last Fiscal Year 
(7/1/13 – 6/30/14, Table 1). Labor and expenses for the entire fiscal year (July 2013 - June 2014) as well 
as water usage will be tracked separately but not reported as recommended by the COMB Board Lake 
Cachuma Oak Tree Committee. COMB staff continues to rely on the Fisheries Division seasonal 
employees to conduct the majority of oak tree work in the field. The late spring round of irrigation was 
completed in June with Year 1, Year 2, and Year 6 trees being watered. After irrigating, staff followed up 
by hand weeding and removing extra soil around the root crown. The remainder of oak tree work this 
summer will focus on cage maintenance, mulching, and weeding at all locations.  
 
Table 1:  Cachuma Oak Tree Program completed tasks since 7/1/13 

Jul 2013 Aug 2013 Sep 2013 Oct 2013 Nov 2013 Dec 2013 Jan 2014 Feb 2014 Mar 2014 Apr 2014 May 2014 June 2014 
Year 6 Oaks Irrigated Cage maint. Cage maint. Irrigated Inventory Inventory  Irrigated  Irrigated Irrigated Irrigated
 (2010-2011) Hand weeded Road maint. Mulching Hand weeded Hand weeded

 Road maint.  
Year 5 Oaks Irrigated Cage maint. Irrigated Inventory Inventory Irrigated Soil removal Mulching Mulching
 (2009-2010) Irrigated Mulching Hand weeded Hand weeded Irrigated Hand weeded

Mulching  Cage maint. Cage maint.
Year 4 Oaks   Cage maint. Irriated* Inventory Inventory Irrigated Irrigated Mulching Mulching
 (2008-2009) Irrigated* Mulching Cage maint. Hand weeded Cage maint. Irrigated Irrigated

Mulching   Cage maint. Hand weeded
Year 3 Oaks   Cage maint. Irrigated* Inventory Inventory Irrigated Irrigated Mulching Mulching
 (2007-2008) Irrigated* Mulching Cage maint. Hand weeded Cage maint. Irrigated Irrigated

Mulching    Cage maint. Hand weeded
Year 2 Oaks Irrigated* Irrigated* Cage maint. Inventory Inventory     Irrigated Irrigated
 (2006-2007) Cage maint. Mulching Road maint. Hand weeded

Road maint.   
Year 1 Oaks Irrigated* Irrigated* Cage maint. Inventory Inventory     Irrigated Irrigated
 (2005-2006) Cage maint. Mulching Mulching Road maint. Hand weeded

Road maint.           
*Valley oaks and trees under 4' in height only.

Oak Year 
Class

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Tracked but not included. 

Item #7 
Page 1



 
LEGAL CONCURRENCE:  
 
N/A 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE: 
 
N/A 
 
COMMITTEE STATUS: 
 
N/A  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
For Board information only.  
 
LIST OF EXHIBITS: 
 
N/A 
 

Item #7 
Page 2



 
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
DATE:  July 28, 2014  
 
TO:    Randall Ward, General Manager 
 
FROM:   Dave Stewart, Operations Division Manager 
 
RE:    MONTHLY OPERATIONS DIVISION REPORT  
 
 
Operations  
 
The Annual Work Plan sets forth those activities necessary to ensure system reliability. 
Consistent with the Plan, Operation and Maintenance staff performs routine maintenance on the 
distribution and storage System. Staff continually endeavors to improve the system, address 
deficiencies and identify items to be included in the Infrastructure Improvement Program.  
 
Lake Cachuma Operations 
 
The total flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel during June was 2500.5 acre-feet 
resulting in an average daily flow of 83.35 acre-feet. Beginning lake elevation was 698.38 feet 
and ending lake elevation was 696.91 feet. The storage change decreased 2,389 acre-feet. 
CCWA wheeled 1,268 acre-feet of water to Cachuma Project facilities. 
 
 
Operation and Maintenance Activities 
 
COMB Staff regularly performs the following duties: 
 

 Weekly Safety Meetings 
 Weekly Rodent Bait (All Reservoirs) 
 Weekly Toe Drain and Piezometer reads at Ortega (L23) 
 Dam inspection and reports (All Reservoirs)  
 Structure Maintenance per Work Plan 
 USA Dig Alert – Responded as necessary to alerts 
 Pesticide report to County of Santa Barbara  
 Operational tests of generators at the North Portal and at Lauro Yard 
 Inspection of Fire Extinguishers 
 Read Anodes and Rectifier Data 
 Water Samples taken at Lake Cachuma 
 Meter Calibration performed on all Venturi Meters 

 
 
Weekly Safety Meetings: 
The purpose of the weekly safety meetings is to continue education of Staff on safe practices in 
the field and on-site. In these safety meetings Staff is urged to ask questions about the topic 
being discussed and share some incidences related to the topic. Discussion includes how the 

Item #8 
Page 1



incident could have been prevented. Regular safety meetings help Staff to constantly have 
safety on their mind. The following topics were reviewed this past month. 
 

 Code of Safe Practices 
 June-National Safety Month 
 Eyes on Safety: Protect Vision 
 Beware of Ticks in the Woods 
 Don’t let Chemicals get you 

 
 
COMB Crew specifically performed the following activities:  

 
 Weed abatement at Glen Anne Reservoir, Lauro Reservoir, and Ortega Reservoir with 

CCC  
 Structure Maintenance on Upper Reach Stations; 12+62, 15+40, 23+97, 28+32, 30+61, 

43+95, 57+97, 80+86, 99+22, 100+78, 108+30, 111+85, 118+05, 122+21, 131+54, 
153+50, 163+90, 165+60 

 Toro Canyon Meter Repair 
 Tecolote Tunnel Shutdown and annual exercise of the Jetflow for the EPFP sediment 

removal 
 Installed new AVAR Valve at Upper Reach Station 28+32, during routine maintenance 

staff noticed the existing AVAR was not working properly and removed and replaced the 
AVAR Valve.  

 
Additionally, Operations staff has been involved in activities related to the EPFP, the Elevator 
Rehabilitation contract and investigation of the Lower Reach AVAR conditions. Attend weekly 
meetings with Cushman Contracting to discuss following weeks planned activities. 

 
 

Pictures 
 

 
Ortega Dam Face Weed Abatement by CCC (Before and After) 

 

     
 
 
 

Item #8 
Page 2



 
Replaced AVAR Valve at Station 28+32 

 

 
 

CCC Weed Abatement at Lauro Reservoir 
 

 

 

Item #8 
Page 3



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE:  July 28, 2014  
 
TO:    Randy Ward, General Manager 
 
FROM:   Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager 
 
RE:    MONTHLY FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT  
 
In compliance with the 2000 Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the 
2004 Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the 
2000 Revised Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts 
routine monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River 
(LSYR) below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS since the last 
COMB Board meeting that has been broken out by categories.   
 
LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements 
Thermograph Network: 
The thermograph network is deployed at the beginning of April and picked up at the end of 
December to record water temperatures at all designated locations within the LSYR mainstem and 
several tributaries. The thermograph network has been deployed in the LSYR mainstem and its 
tributaries. Thermographs are downloaded monthly and the results are summarized in the Annual 
Monitoring Report.  
 
Lake Profiles:  
Lake Cachuma water quality measurements (temperature, dissolved oxygen concentration and 
total dissolved solids) at one meter intervals from the surface to the bottom of the lake (Lake 
Profile) are taken once a month normally from April through December at the Hilton Creek 
Watering System (HCWS) intake barge. This is considered to be at or near the deepest point in the 
lake and allows for monitoring of lake stratification, water quality conditions at the intake level for 
the HCWS and lake-turnover. Due to the drought and need to carefully monitor Lake Cachuma, 
lake profiles will be taken monthly throughout the year for the unforeseeable future. 
 
Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:  
COMB staff, with guidance from the hired professional arborist, continues to implement the 
Program and has successfully conducted all management actions as required. An update of the 
project is provided in a separate Board memo. The 2015 Lakeshore Survey began this month 
where the results will be used to set the mitigation number for number of oak trees to be planted. 
The survey will be completed by the end of the summer. Attached is the 2-Year Plan for this 
program of work that was used in preparing the FY2014-2015 COMB Budget. 
 
Tributary Project Updates 

Quiota Creek Crossing 0:  Staff submitted a CDFW-FRGP Grant on 3/17/14 with revised 
designs and a $50,000 construction landowner cost match. Submitting the proposal was 
approved during the February COMB Board meeting. The CDFW-FRGP Technical Review 
Team visited the site on 6/18/14 as part of their grant application evaluation. Grant awards will 
be announced in January, 2015. 
 

Item #9 
Page 1



Quiota Creek Crossing 3:  Staff submitted a CDFW-FRGP Grant on 3/17/14 with a COMB 
construction match of $50,000 that was approved during the February COMB Board meeting. 
The CDFW-FRGP Technical Review Team visited the site on 6/18/14 as part of their grant 
application evaluation. Grant awards will be announced in January, 2015. 
 
Quiota Creek Crossing 8:  The current temporary County bridge at Crossing 8 has been 
listed on the CalTrans federal list of bridges. The County is discussing with COMB how best to 
apply for CalTrans bridge replacement grant funding and conduct project planning, design, 
oversight and construction. Due to the anticipated lengthy procedure required by CalTrans for 
grants, the funding and construction is not estimated for several years.    
 
Quiota Creek Crossing 4:  CDFW has announced a second FRGP Grant competition that 
focuses on steelhead passage and drought. Grant applications are due on 8/12/14. Grant 
awards will be announced in January 2015. Staff is working on a proposal for Quiota Creek 
Crossing 4. The project and funding will be discussed at the next Fisheries Committee 
meeting.  
 
Rancho Salsipuedes Cattle Exclusionary Fencing and Off-Channel Watering:  COMB 
received a $16,703 grant plus $1,500 supplemental grant funding for this project through the 
Fish America Foundation. The project was successfully completed last month. All reporting 
and grant reimbursement requests have been submitted. A brief summary presentation of the 
project will be given to the Board. 
 
Salsipuedes Creek – Jalama Road Fish Ladder:  Three design options have been sent to 
CDFW and NMFS for their review. A conference call to finalize design options is forthcoming. 
As of yet, there are no construction funds for this project. 

 
Hilton Creek Watering System (HCWS) Repairs and Upgrades 
The HCWS is owned, operated and maintained by USBR. The following repairs and upgrades 
have been identified by USBR with the status of each (Table 1). 
 
Table 1:  USBR list of HCWS repairs and upgrades (Nick Zaninovich, USBR, 7/22/14). 

Tasks Status:
Run a watering truck to LRP for 10 hrs/day until Pumps #1+2 are operational Completed - 5/30/14 thru 6/10/14
Replace failed Pump #1  on HCWS Pumping Barge Completed - 6/9/14
Conduct repairs on Pump #2  on HCWS Pumping Barge Completed - 6/10/14
Install temporary Emergency Backup Delivery System (EBDS, 24/7 operability) at Bradbury Dam 
Outlet Works: 
    Receive contractor bids Completed
    Issue a contract and letter to proceed Pending
    Install steel riser pipe off of the 10" release valve at Outlet Works (USBR) Completed 6/20/14
    Install the EBDS ? (pending contractor selection)
Work to be completed once the EBDS is installed:
    Finalize all needed modifications to Pumps #1+2 ? (pending completed EBDS)
    Upgrade current electrical panel (as needed) to assure no interruption of power to Pumping Barge ? (pending completed EBDS)
    General top of Dam electrical and SCADA upgrades ? (pending completed EBDS)
    Install return flow system at the  HCWS connection point to Bradbury Dam for low flow delivery ? (pending completed EBDS)
Repair the 3 leaky values at the Outlet works Procedure requested (fall?)
Negotiate a solution for independent CCWA delivery without connecting to the Outlet CCWA, USBR + COMB MUs to address
Install permanent HC delivery system from the Outlet Works In preliminary design phase (2016 +/-)  
 
Surcharge Water Accounting 
The following table summarizes the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the 
three accounts at the end of last month (Table 2). All numbers come from USBR’s Daily Operations 
Report. The start time for the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the last day of 
full surcharge. As of May 2012, all of the Fish Rearing Account waters have been used and we are 

Item #9 
Page 2



now using Project Yield to meet BO target flows. A WR 89-18 release began on 7/15/13 at 8:15 
AM and ended on 12/2/13 at 2:00 PM; during these releases, no Fish Rearing releases are debited 
as WR 89-18 releases are used conjunctively with fish flows under the Cachuma Project 
Settlement Agreement. Subtracted from the Project Yield total was the Adaptive Management 
Account (AMA) release of 35 acre-feet in October 2012 that was called for by the Adaptive 
Management Committee (AMC). A second AMA release was called for by the AMC and began in 
June of 2013 that ran until the beginning of the WR 89-18 releases; the release amounts will be 
reflected in Table 2 once USBR determines the amount of AMA water used during the second 
event.  
 
Table 2:  Summary of the surcharge water accounting and use of Project Yield.  

Accounts* Allocation Amount Used** Amount Remaining
Units: (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (acre-feet)

Fish Passage 3,200 0 3,200
Adaptive Management 500 35 465

Fish Rearing*** 5,484 5,242 242
Project Yield 10,892

Total: 9,184 16,169 3,907
* Originally was 9,200 af, 8,942 af in 2008 and 9,184 af in 2013.
** Values as of 6/30/14.
*** This water is for meeting required target flows. This is not an official account
     and is what remains after subtracting the other two accounts.  

 
Reporting / Outreach / Training 
Reporting:  Staff submitted to USBR the 5/25/14 HCWS Incident Report that should be 
transmitted to NMFS. The 2011 Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) was vastly modified by USBR 
and then submitted to NMFS without an opportunity for COMB to comment. Staff is working on the 
2012 AMR that will be sent to the Science Review Team after discussions with USBR and further 
meetings with the COMB Board Fisheries Committee meeting. All of the Salsipuedes Creek Cattle 
Exclusionary Fencing Project reporting has been submitted. 
 
Outreach and Training:  Staff continues to work with Quiota Creek and Salsipuedes Creek 
watershed landowners, interested parties within the Santa Ynez Valley and the County on a variety 
of fisheries related issues. The Fisheries Division Manager gave a presentation on steelhead in the 
Santa Ynez River for the Lake Cachuma Nature Center lecture series and a second presentation 
on the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program at the ESRI International Users’ Conference 
in San Diego; both talks were well received. 
 
Santa Ynez River RiverWare Model 
The following is a status report on the development of the Santa Ynez River RiverWare Model. 
RiverWare is a common hydrologic model used by USBR, USACE, TVA (Tennessee Valley 
Authority), to mention a few that was developed and is supported by a research group at the 
University of Colorado, Boulder called CADSWES. The specific application for the Santa Ynez 
River was constructed by Stetson Engineers in San Rafael. Upon completion by Stetson of the 
draft model, it was pier reviewed by 4 individual groups: Balance Hydraulics (Berry Heck), West 
Yost (Tim Durban), CADSWES (model architect), and USBR (Denver). Stetson also conducted an 
internal review. Norm Brown, CCRB consulting hydrologist, is currently reviewing the model. The 
results suggested that the model needed further development at low flows downstream of 
Bradbury Dam, specifically in the modeled interaction of groundwater and surface water. Stetson is 
working on an estimate to complete the recommended work and finish the model development. 

Item #9 
Page 3



Provided their proposal is accepted, project completion is estimated to be at the end of the fall, 
2014. 
 
Consultant Activity Summary 
HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) – Wrap up of the Quiota Creek Crossing 1 Project 
and design work for the Quiota Creek Crossings 0, 3 and 4 projects. 

 
Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) – Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.  

 
CardnoENTRIX (Jean Baldrige) – BO compliance tasks and support. 

Item #9 
Page 4



LAKE CACHUMA OAK TREE RESTORATION PROGRAM  
 
 

2-YEAR PLAN  
for 

Fiscal Years 2013/14 and 2014/15 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Prepared for:  Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board 
 
Prepared by:  Timothy H. Robinson (COMB), Kenneth A. Knight 
(Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting), and Scott J. Volan (COMB) 

 
 

July 22, 2014 

COMB  Page 1 
Item #9 
Page 5



The following is a suggested work plan for the continuation of the Lake Cachuma Oak 
Tree Restoration Program during Fiscal Years (July 1 – June 30) 2013/14 (FY14) and 
2014/15 (FY15) that will be referred to as the 2-Year Plan (Plan).  The final number of 
mitigation oak trees from Lake Cachuma surcharge operations will be determined after 
the FY15 Lakeshore Survey. Conducting the final mitigation planning will occur in FY15 
and FY16.  Any further planting and maintenance required beyond FY16 to the end of the 
mitigation period in FY25 will be addressed in a 10-Year Plan to be drafted at the end of 
the duration of this Plan in FY15.  Presented estimates are intended for initial discussion 
and review by the COMB Board Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Committee and ultimately by 
the full COMB Board. 
 
2-Year Plan 
 
1. Plan Timeline and Significant Dates: 
 
The 2-Year Plan consists of implementing a timeline or Gantt chart with all project tasks 
listed in chronological order (Table 1). 
 
Table 1:  The following is the Plan Gantt chart (timeline): 

Tasks FY14: FY15:
Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Maintenance of current planted trees
Committee meetings
Review and Finalize the 2-Year Plan
Estimate of mitigation number
Nursery quotes
COMB Board commitment (nursery contract)
Nursery contract
COMB Board financial commitment (FY15)

Lakeshore Inventory
Final mitigation number
COMB Board financial commitment (FY16)
Planting of new mitigation trees
Maintenance of new trees
Initial draft of the 10-Year Plan  
 
Significant dates for the mitigation requirements are as follows: 

• FY05: Oak tree mitigation effort began. 
• FY15: Final oak tree mitigation number set for dead and At-Risk trees. 
• FY15: Initial planting of additional mitigated oak trees. 
• FY16: Final planting of additional mitigated oak trees  
• FY25: Project completed. 

 
If there is no rain in FY15, initial followed by final plantings will be delayed until more 
favorable planting conditions occur. 

 
2. Definitions: 

 
a. Dead Oak Trees around Lake Cachuma:  The trees that died as a result of 

surcharge operations at Lake Cachuma are defined as the 879 oak trees identified as 
dead in the 2/12/12 Lakeshore Monitoring Report (Fournier, 2012).  The report did 
not differentiate between Coast Live Oaks and Valley Oaks that died.  That 

COMB  Page 2 
Item #9 
Page 6



Lakeshore Monitoring Report, as well as previous reports, cannot be replicated to 
identify alive and healthy trees in place prior to surcharging the reservoir, and which 
trees died as a result of surcharging, thus the total number of dead trees cannot be 
verified and will stand as reported.  

 
b. At-Risk Oak Trees around Lake Cachuma:  An At-Risk tree is any Valley Oak 4 

inches DBH (diameter at breast height) or greater, or a Coast Live Oak 6 inches DBH 
or greater within the current or historical wake area of Lake Cachuma that has been 
inundated or severely impacted by wave activity.  The wake area can be identified by 
the visible track of turbulence and erosion caused by wave action on the shoreline of 
the lake.  The wake area will vary around the lake but its characteristics are a debris 
field, high water mark, and evidence of erosion and/or deposits due to wave action.   

 
Oak trees within the wake area defined as At-Risk will be determined by a consulting 
arborist using professional judgment. Criteria that will be considered as guidelines in 
that determination are: 

• 25% of the critical root zone is impacted by erosion/wave action 
• 15% of the critical root zone has soil washed away from the roots to a depth of 

3 feet or more measured from the trunk flare. 
• Tree Health Rating (Good, Fair, Poor or Critical). 

 
c. Mitigated oak tree:  A mitigated oak tree is alive and “sufficiently developed to 

demonstrate that it is well established and self-sustaining” in 2025, 10 to 20 years 
after planting as stated in the Final EIR/EIS (COMB, 2004). 

 
d. Final oak tree mitigation number:  As stated in the Cachuma FMP/BO Projects 

Final EIR/EIS (COMB, 2004, Page 6-22), the final mitigation number would be set 
by the number of dead and At-Risk oak trees within the wake area around Lake 
Cachuma 10 years after the beginning of the mitigation effort (FY05) , hence during 
FY15.  This means that the sum of the previously counted dead oak trees plus the 
identified At-Risk oak trees in the final Lakeshore Inventory (FY15) will be 
considered the total number of trees to be mitigated at a rate of two to one as stated in 
the Cachuma FMP/BO Projects Final EIR/EIS (COMB, 2004, Page 6-22).   

 
e. Critical Root Zone:  An oak tree’s Critical Root Zone is defined as the minimum 

area around a tree that should be protected to prevent the death, decline or instability 
of a tree.  The zone is calculated by multiplying one foot times the DBH of the tree to 
determine the radius of the area to be protected measured out from the trunk of the 
tree (Matheny and Clark, 1998, page 74). 

 
f. Tree Health Rating:  This assesses the relative tree health compared to a normal tree 

and is ranked as Good (1), Fair (2), Poor (3), or Critical (4).  The assessment is based 
upon the follow factors: 1) Quality – the percentage of the upper crown that is free 
from necrotic, chlorotic or undersized foliage; 2) Growth rate – the 3-year average 
terminal shoot extension on three random branches with the same sun exposure that 
has not been recently pruned or damaged; 3) Vitality – the percentage of the upper 

COMB  Page 3 
Item #9 
Page 7



crown that is free from recent mortality on branches with fine twigs, beginning at the 
terminal portion of a branch and proceeding toward the trunk; 4) Opacity – the 
percentage of light visibility blocked by branches, foliage and reproductive structures 
of the actual upper live crown; and 5) Live Crown Ratio -  the ratio of the live crown 
height to the total live tree height that is expressed as a percentage. 

 
3. Lakeshore Survey: 
 
Previous Lakeshore Surveys in 2005, 2007, and 2012 were conducted from a boat on the 
lake and cannot be replicated due to multiple factors, specifically in the number of dead 
trees. The survey area was broken up into 21 reaches around the shore line of Lake 
Cachuma; totals of dead and At-Risk trees were reported by those reaches. Results from 
the 2012 Lakeshore Survey are presented in Table 2. 
 
Table 2:  2012 Lakeshore Survey results (Fournier, 2012). 
# of Oak Trees  Description

879 Total dead oak trees identified in 2012 Lakeshore Inventory
813 Total At-Risk oak trees from 2012 Lakeshore Inventory

1692 Total potential mitigation number of dead and At-Risk oak trees
3384 Total number of impacted oak trees to be mitigated at a two to one ratio  

 
The final Lakeshore Survey must be done in FY15 as stipulated in the EIR/EIS (2004). 
This final survey will be a land based inventory to allow for close-up visual assessment 
and analysis of suspected At-Risk trees. The count of the total number of dead oak trees 
from the 2012 Lakeshore Survey cannot be replicated or verified. Hence, the total 
number of dead oak trees will be set by the identified number in the 2012 Lakeshore 
Survey. The final survey in FY15 will only determine the number of At-Risk trees. The 
methodology for this survey will use a randomly selected sub-set of 5 of the 21 identified 
reaches where the land-based survey will be performed by a registered arborist. Results 
will then be compared to the findings from the 2012 survey and then used to extrapolate 
for the non-surveyed reaches to determine the total number of At-Risk trees. That final 
number will then be presented to the COMB Board for determination of further 
management actions for the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program.  
 
Protocols:  For every At-Risk tree evaluated in the 5 randomly selected reaches, the 
following information will be collected and tabulated in the database during the FY15 
Lakeshore Inventory: 

• Tree species – identify Coast Live and Valley oaks. 
• Tree location - GPS coordinates using existing instrumentation that will be 

exported to GIS. 
• Critical Root Zone – identification.        
• Critical Root Zone – determine % impacted by wake action. 
• Critical Root Zone – determine % with soil washed away from the roots 3 feet or 

more below the trunk flare. 
• Tree Health Rating – Good, Fair, Poor or Critical determination. 

COMB  Page 4 
Item #9 
Page 8



• Photo documentation – take photograph of the entire tree and any exposed roots 
from the perspective of the lake looking at the tree. 

• Identification - each tree will be identified with a unique number placed in the 
GIS database to allow relocation and repetition of the survey if necessary. 

 
4. Estimation of Mitigated Oak Trees to be Planted in FY15 and FY16: 

 
a. The number of currently planted and alive oak trees since the beginning of the 

program:  The most recent tree inventory was completed in December 2013. The 
COMB oak tree database contains 2,292 oak trees (approximately 16% are valley 
oaks) of which 1,974 are alive. Melinda Fournier planted 2,256 trees over 6 years. 
The higher number of trees accounted for in the COMB database is due to adopted 
saplings or previously planted trees.   

     
b. Estimate the number of additional mitigated oak trees to be planted in FY15.  

Using the results of the 2012 Lakeshore Survey (Fournier, 2012), 879 trees were 
identified as dead and 813 were At-Risk for a total of 1,692. If one assumes no 
change in the identified number of At-Risk trees and using the established mitigation 
ratio of two to one, the total number of surviving oak trees by 2025 should be 3,384 
(Table 1).  The estimated die-off (mortality) rate of all currently planted and to be 
planted trees is 14% based on current experience. Adding 14% to the estimated 
mitigation number suggests 3,758 mitigation trees should be planted. Then 
subtracting the number of currently alive trees (1,974), COMB needs to plant 1,884 
trees to meet our mitigation requirements in 2025 using numbers produced by 
Melinda Fournier in 2012. This number will likely change upon completion of the 
FY15 Lakeshore Survey but will be used as an estimate for the following cost 
estimates. 

 
c. Potential planting locations include:  

• Hilton Creek access road area between the Upper and Lower Release Points. 
• Center of Year 5 and near Year 3-4 planting areas. 
• 3-4 concentrated areas within Storke Flats. 
• Additional sites to be determined. 

 
5. Develop Cost Projections for Inclusion in the FY14/15 Budgets: 

 
a. Lakeshore Survey and reporting cost. 

The Lakeshore Survey as described above is estimated to take approximately 3 weeks 
utilizing a registered arborist and COMB supervisor, field staff, and seasonals for a 
total cost of $15,600 (Table 3).  
 

 
 
 
 
 

COMB  Page 5 
Item #9 
Page 9



 
 
Table 3:  Estimated cost of the 2015 Lakeshore Survey. 

Personnel:
Task  Total

(hrs) ($100/hr) (hrs) ($60/hr) (hrs) ($45/hr) (hrs) ($18/hr)
Lakeshore Survey 80 $8,000 4 $240 0 $0 160 $2,880 $11,120
(3 people, 2 weeks, + supervision)
Data Entry 
(1 people, 1 weeks, + supervision) 0 $0 2 $120 40 $1,800 0 $0 $1,920
Reporting

(2 people,  2 days) 16 $1,600 16 $960 0 $0 0 $0 $2,560
TOTAL: $15,600

Arborist COMB Supervisor COMB Field Staff COMB Seasonal

 
 
b. Planting cost.  

Each tree must be protected below the ground with a gopher shield and above the 
ground with deer cage to allow the tree to sufficiently grow to be self-sustaining in 
FY25. Each tree should be watered for at least two to three dry seasons (or as needed) 
and to have minor structural pruning for the health and longevity of the tree. Planting 
should occur just before or at the beginning of the rainy season from November 
through February spread over two fiscal years; FY15 and FY16. 
 
Labor:  The number of At-Risk trees will be adjusted after the FY15 Lakeshore 
Survey. Using the Fournier 2012 Report, it is estimated that 1,884 oak trees will need 
to be planted as described above. Holes for planting the trees will be dug using the 
COMB backhoe over a three week period (120 hrs). The estimated planting rate is 
approximately 100 trees per week utilizing 2  2-person teams and 1 logistical support 
person (all seasonals), hence approximately 18.8 weeks (4.7 months) that could be 
spread out over two Fiscal Years as the COMB Board determines. Assuming it takes 
2 people one hour to prepare and plant a tree with gopher shield, root pruning, stake 
and deer cage installation, mulching and watering with an additional person to 
conduct logistical support, it would take those 2 planting teams approximately 3,768 
staff hours (5 COMB Seasonals) to plant all the required trees. Supervision will be 
required by the consulting arborist (105 hrs) and COMB project manager (143 hrs). 
The total labor cost is estimated to be $91,878 (Table 4).   

 
Table 4:  Estimated planting labor costs to be spread out over 2 Fiscal Years. 

Personnel: Total
Task

(hrs) ($100/hr) (hrs) ($60/hr) (hrs) ($45/hr) (hrs) ($18/hr)
Digging holes for planting 30 $3,000 30 $1,800 120 $5,400 0 $0 $10,200
(1 staff, 3 wks with COMB backhoe + supervision)
Tree planting

(2   2-person teams, 18.8 wks, + supervision) 75 $7,535 113 $6,782 0 $0 3014 $51,238 $65,555
Logistical support

(1 person, 18.8 wks) 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 754 $13,563 $13,563
Reporting

(2 people,  2 days) 16 $1,600 16 $960 0 $0 0 $0 $2,560
TOTAL: $91,878

Arborist COMB Supervisor COMB Field Staff COMB Seasonal

 
 

COMB  Page 6 
Item #9 
Page 10



Materials:  Table 5 lists all materials needed to plant the additional mitigated trees 
(1,884) that includes oak trees (1000 1 gal, and 884 5 gal), 3 stakes per tree, gopher 
shields (cages), deer cages, soil amendments, and mulch for a total of $84,304. It is 
estimated that the contracted nursery will have some quantity of oak trees in 1-gal and 
5-gal pots; the suggested distribution was purely random and will be set upon 
finalizing a nursery contract. 

 
Table 5:  Estimated planting material costs to be spread out over 2 Fiscal Years. 

Materials Unit Cost Amount Cost
Oak trees (5-gal) $15 884 $13,256
Oak trees (1-gal) $7 1000 $7,000
Stakes (3/tree) $5 5651 $28,256
Gopher shield $9 1884 $16,954
Deer cage $10 1884 $18,838
Soil amendments $8 1884 $15,070
Mulch $2 1884 $3,768

TOTAL: $84,304  
 
Maintenance:  The maintenance of the newly planted oak trees during FY15 and 
FY16 is estimated to be $40,000 per year given COMB’s current operating expenses 
for a total of $80,000. Maintenance tasks include watering, weeding, pruning, 
mulching, deer cages, etc.  
 
Total Estimated Costs:  The total planting cost (labor, materials and maintenance) for 
the remaining mitigation oak trees (1,884) for a 4.7 month effort over two Fiscal 
Years (FY15 and FY16) are presented in Table 6. Planting (labor and materials) and 
maintenance over the 2 year period will results in a cost of just under $136 per tree 
($256,182/1884 trees). For comparison, the cost of the prior planting and maintenance 
effort over a 6 year period (FY06-FY11) was $348 per tree ($785,787/2256 trees).  
 
Table 6:  Estimated planting material costs to be spread out over 2 Fiscal Years for 
the remaining mitigation trees. 

Cost
Labor $91,878
Materials $84,304
Maintenance $60,000

TOTAL: $236,182  
 
c. Cost distribution by Fiscal Year.  

The final phase (Phase 2) of planting of the required mitigation oak trees will be 
conducted over 2 Fiscal Years (FY15 and FY16) pending rainfall to create sufficient 
soil moisture conditions favorable for planting (Table 7). Included in the table are all 
projected expenses (labor, materials and maintenance) for all tasks (the final 
Lakeshore Survey, Phase 2 tree planting and maintenance of Phase 1) for the Lake 
Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program over those 2 years. Phase 1 is the trees 

COMB  Page 7 
Item #9 
Page 11



planted during the first 6 years of the Program and Phase 2 is those that will be 
planted in FY15 and FY16. Direct costs are for consultants and materials that are 
specifically identified in the COMB budget, and Indirect costs are for COMB staff 
salaries. Table 7 should be used for COMB budget planning purposes.  
 
Table 7:  Financial summary over FY15 and FY16 for the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree 
Restoration Project. 

Costs Estimates by Fiscal Year:

Direct Indirect Direct Indirect
Lakeshore Survey

Labor $9,600 $6,000 $0 $0
Sub-Total (Oak Tree Budget): $9,600

FY-Total: $15,600 $0
2-Yr TOTAL: $15,600

Oak Tree Planting (Phase 2)
Labor $6,068 $39,871 $6,068 $39,871

Materials $42,152 $0 $42,152 $0
Maintenance $0 $20,000 $0 $40,000

Sub-Total (Oak Tree Budget): $48,220 $48,220
FY-Total: $108,091 $128,091

2-Yr TOTAL: $236,182

Oak Tree Maintenance (Phase 1)
Materials $3,000 $0 $2,000 $0

Maintenance $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000
Sub-Total (Oak Tree Budget): $23,000 $22,000

FY-Total: $43,000 $42,000
2-Yr TOTAL: $85,000

FY16FY15Task

 
 
6. Establish a Nursery Contract for the purchase of Oak Trees saplings  

 
To accomplish the above within the designated timeframe, a contract with an established 
nursery is needed that can provide native local oak tree stock for planting requirements to 
meet the mitigation number (1 and 5 gallon trees). This should to be done well in advance 
so that the young oak trees are ready to be planted during the required time period. It is 
recommended that quotes are obtained and a contract signed as soon as possible during 
FY14 from a nursery that can handle the required quality and quantity of native oak trees, 
both Coast Live Oaks and Valley Oaks. Initial estimates from one nursery are included 
above who require a 10% deposit to initiate the contract, approximately $2,000. 
 
 
 
 

COMB  Page 8 
Item #9 
Page 12



7. Potential Cost Cutting Options 
 
The above cost estimate is barebones while getting the required job done. That said, there 
might be a few options to reduce costs of this final planting effort that are listed below 
with no prioritization that will be further investigated as Phase 2 is implemented: 

• Adopt volunteer saplings 
• Adopt more previously planted trees (i.e., dam tender planted trees) 
• Contract for oak trees in 1-gal pots only. 
• Obtain the nursery grown trees at no cost (Santa Barbara County Farm Bureau 

Oak Tree Education Program). 
• Use a CCC labor crew to plant some or all of the remaining mitigated trees 
• Plant all trees during 1 instead of 2 Fiscal Years. 

 
 

COMB  Page 9 
Item #9 
Page 13



LATERAL/  ACRE FEET LATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME  METERED STATION NAME  METERED
CARPINTERIA  WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT

Ortega South Flow 329.77 18+62 G. WEST 213.47
Asegra Road (0.25) 78+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 849.65
Lambert Road (7.37) 122+20 STOW RANCH 0.02
Toro Canyon 0.00 Bishop Ranch (Wynmark)(Water Rights) 0.00

Raytheon (SWP) (Warren Act Contract) 0.00
Morehart (SWP) (Warren Act Contract) (5.00)
GWD SWP CREDIT (Warren Act Contract) (432.00)

TOTAL 626.14
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 39.76
386+65 MWD YARD       0.01
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 7.94
499+65 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 169.65
599+27 TORO CANYON 0.00
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 16.71
510+95 MWD PUMP (SWD) 13.37
526+43 ASEGRA RD 0.25
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 7.37

MWD SWP CREDIT (Warren Act Contract) (255.04)

TOTAL 0.00
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA  
CATER INFLOW 1,524.06
  " SO. FLOW (736.95)
Gibralter PENSTOCK (61.54)
Sheffield SHEF.LIFT 226.47

STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
City SWP(Warren Act) (348.00)
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP)(Warren Act) (31.22)

TOTAL 572.82

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, ID#1

COUNTY PARK, ETC 3.57
TOTAL 3.57

 

BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
STATE WTR CRD (50.00) STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 1268.00

TOTAL 272.15 STATE WATER TO SOUTH COAST (including from storage) (1121.26)
Note: BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
COMB meter reads were taken on 6/30/2014 METERED DIVERSION 1,474.68

 

      CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR JUNE 2014

Item #10a 
Page 1



13-14 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2014 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE
(All in rounded Acre Feet)   

MONTH   YTD
TOTAL   TOTAL

WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake (Tec. Diversion) 2,501 21,986
Tecolote Tunnel Infiltration 202 1,159
Glen Anne Reservoir 0 0
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 4 24
State Water Diversion Credit 1,121 7,344
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 0
Meter Reads 1,475 15,289
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) 39 19

Total Production 2,706 23,169
Total Deliveries 2,635 22,652

Unaccounted-for 70 517
% Unaccounted-for 2.60% 2.23%

GWD SB CITY MWD CVWD SYRWCD TOTAL
WATER USE: I.D. #1  
M&I 443 573 0 130 4 1,149
Agricultural 183 0 142 325
TOTAL FOR MONTH 626 573 0 272 4 1,475

Same Mo/prev. yr 1,074 1,236 399 318 10 3,037

M&I Yr to date 3,561 7,102 1,014 961 23 12,660
Ag. Yr to date 1,425 0 157 1,073 0 2,655
TOTAL YTD 4,986 7,102 1,171 2,034 23 15,316
USAGE % YTD 51.9% 61.4% 30.4% 64.9% 2.4% 51.2%
Previous Year/YTD 7,948 7,134 2,866 2,434 46 20,428

Evaporation 0 0 0 0 0 0
Evaporation, YTD 2 33 13 2 20 70
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 216 2,677 782 179 475 4,329
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus^^ 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange^ 322 135 296 143 (896) 0
Transfers/Adjustment # (241) 534 172 0 (465) 0
Passthrough H20** 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 9,619 11,623 3,901 3,135 1,765 30,043
REMAINING BALANCE 4,631 4,488 2,717 1,099 1,722 14,657

** City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008.

State Water Deliveries for June to Lake Cachuma were: MWD 318 AF; CVWD 50 AF 

GWD 432 AF(Morehart 5 AF); City of S.B. 432 AF; and LaCumbre 115 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).

^ Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 0 AF; MWD received 0 AF;
City of SB received 0 AF; and CVWD received 0 AF from ID#1 in June 2014.

# Transfer per Juncal agreement October 2013 / GWD transfer to City November 2013 - 240.81 AF per overlap agreement
# SYRWCD ID No. 1 transfered 465 af to MWD effective 4/2/2014

Item #10a 
Page 2



MONTH: June 2014
GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR

Capacity at 385' elevation: 518 Acre Feet
Capacity at sill of intake at 334' elevation: 21 Acre Feet

Stage of Reservoir Elevation 347.00 Feet
Water in Storage 87.85 Acre Feet

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549' elevation: 600 Acre Feet
Capacity at sill of intake at 512' elevation: 84.39 Acre Feet

Stage of Reservoir Elevation 547.10 Feet
Water in Storage 551.91 Acre Feet

ORTEGA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 460' elevation: 65 Acre Feet
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440': 0 Acre Feet

Stage of Reservoir Elevation 451.20 Feet
Water in Storage 33.38 Acre Feet

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384' elevation: 45 Acre Feet
Capacity at outlet elevation 362': 0 Acre Feet

Stage of Reservoir Elevation 375.40 Feet
Water in Storage 24.37 Acre Feet

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS 609.66 Acre Feet
Change in Storage 39.44 Acre Feet

CACHUMA RESERVOIR*
Capacity at 750' elevation: 186,636        Acre Feet
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660' elevation: 25,668          Acre Feet

Stage of Reservoir Elevation 696.91 Feet

Water in Storage 69,647 AF

Surface Area 1,545

Evaporation 1,114.0 AF

Inflow 330 AF

Downstream Release WR8918 0.0 AF

Fish Release (Hilton Creek) 190.3 AF

Outlet 183.0 AF

Spill/Seismic Release 0 AF

State Project Water 1268 AF

Change in Storage -2,390 AF

Tecolote Diversion 2,500.5 AF

Rainfall:       Month: 0.00 Season: 9.98 Percent of Normal:  49%

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

Item #10a 
Page 3



C
on

tra
ct

 Y
ea

r: 
10

/1
/1

3 
to

: 9
/3

0/
14

C
on

tra
ct

 E
nt

ity
:

C
ar

pi
nt

er
ia

 V
al

le
y 

W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

La
st

 u
pd

at
ed

 b
y 

C
.O

.M
.B

. 6
/3

0/
14

A
pp

ro
ve

d
S

ch
ed

ul
e

C
ar

ry
ov

er
 

 A
cr

e-
fe

et
  A

cr
e-

fe
et

M
on

th
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r

Pr
ev

io
us

 Y
ea

r
M

 &
 I

A
gr

To
ta

l
E

va
p

D
iv

To
ta

l
M

 &
 I

A
gr

M
 &

 I
A

gr
To

ta
l

   
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

   
   

 --
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
   

   
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

O
ct

28
13

17
9

12
9

14
7

27
6

2
17

7
17

9
84

95
46

52
98

N
ov

13
4

13
5

26
9

0
0

0
0

0
13

4
13

5
26

9
D

ec
11

0
10

3
21

3
0

0
0

0
0

11
0

10
3

21
3

Ja
n

14
5

16
3

30
8

0
0

0
0

0
14

5
16

3
30

8
Fe

b
37

44
81

0
0

0
0

0
37

44
81

M
ar

46
48

95
0

0
0

0
0

46
48

94
A

pr
98

11
3

21
1

0
0

0
0

0
98

11
3

21
1

M
ay

13
2

17
8

31
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

2
17

8
31

0
Ju

n
13

0
14

2
27

2
0

0
0

0
0

13
0

14
2

27
3

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

To
ta

l
28

13
17

9
96

1
1,

07
3

2,
03

5

C
O

N
VE

R
SI

O
N

S
   

S
TO

R
A

G
E

 W
A

TE
R

  C
U

R
R

E
N

T 
S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

To
ta

l
M

&
I

A
G

M
&

I
A

G
To

ta
l

M
 &

 I
A

gr
M

 &
 I

A
gr

M
on

th
B

eg
in

 B
al

17
9

17
9

1,
01

3
1,

80
0

2,
81

3
84

-8
4

0
0

O
ct

ID
#1

 E
x+

53
53

53
0

0
0

0
N

ov
ID

#1
 E

x+
1

1
1

0
0

0
0

D
ec

0
0

0
0

0
Ja

n
0

0
0

0
0

Fe
b

0
0

0
0

0
M

ar
ID

#1
 E

x+
15

7
8

15
0

0
0

0
A

pr
ID

#1
 E

x+
24

11
13

24
0

0
0

0
M

ay
ID

#1
 E

x+
50

22
29

50
0

0
0

0
Ju

n
0

Ju
l

0
A

ug
0

S
ep

0

R
EM

A
IN

IN
G

 B
A

LA
N

C
ES

M
on

th
To

ta
l

M
&

I
A

G
M

&
I

A
G

To
ta

l
O

ct
0

0
0

96
7

18
01

27
68

N
ov

0
0

0
83

3
16

67
25

00
D

ec
0

0
0

72
3

15
64

22
87

Ja
n

0
0

0
57

8
14

01
19

79
Fe

b
0

0
0

54
1

13
57

18
98

M
ar

0
0

0
50

2
13

17
18

19
A

pr
0

0
0

41
6

12
04

16
32

M
ay

0
0

0
30

5
10

54
13

72
Ju

n
0

0
0

17
5

91
2

10
99

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

TO
TA

L
1,

09
9

W
A

TE
R

 U
SE

D
 C

H
A

R
G

ED
TO

 C
A

R
R

YO
VE

R
 B

A
LA

N
C

ES
A

llo
ca

tio
n

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 A

N
D

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
 A

N
D

 R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

 A
cr

e-
fe

et

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
W

AT
ER

 U
SE

D
C

A
C

H
U

M
A

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

- C
O

N
TR

A
C

T 
#I

75
R

-1
80

2

TO
TA

L 
W

A
TE

R
 U

SE
D

W
A

TE
R

 U
SE

D
 C

H
A

R
G

ED
TO

 C
U

R
R

EN
T 

EN
TI

TL
EM

EN
T

Item #10a 
Page 4



C
on

tra
ct

 Y
ea

r: 
10

/1
/1

3 
to

: 9
/3

0/
14

C
on

tra
ct

 E
nt

ity
:

G
ol

et
a 

W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

 
La

st
 u

pd
at

ed
 b

y 
C

.O
.M

.B
. 6

/3
0/

14
 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

Sc
he

du
le

C
ar

ry
ov

er
 

 A
cr

e-
fe

et
  A

cr
e-

fe
et

M
on

th
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r

P
re

vi
ou

s 
Ye

ar
M

 &
 I

Ag
r

To
ta

l
Ev

ap
D

iv
To

ta
l

M
 &

 I
Ag

r
M

 &
 I

Ag
r

To
ta

l
   

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
   

   
 --

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
-

   
   

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
O

ct
93

22
21

6
82

2
31

5
1,

13
7

2
21

4
21

6
15

6
60

66
7

25
6

92
3

N
ov

63
9

22
0

85
9

0
0

0
0

0
63

9
22

0
85

9
D

ec
56

4
25

0
81

4
0

0
0

0
0

56
4

25
0

81
4

Ja
n

36
5

14
7

51
2

0
0

0
0

0
36

5
14

7
51

2
Fe

b
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

M
ar

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Ap

r
19

8
63

26
1

0
0

0
0

0
19

8
63

26
1

M
ay

53
0

24
7

77
7

0
0

0
0

0
53

0
24

7
77

7
Ju

n
44

3
18

3
62

6
0

0
0

0
0

44
3

18
3

62
6

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

To
ta

l
93

22
21

6
3,

56
1

1,
42

5
4,

98
6

C
O

N
VE

R
SI

O
N

S
   

ST
O

R
AG

E 
W

AT
ER

  C
U

R
R

EN
T 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
To

ta
l

M
&I

AG
M

&I
AG

To
ta

l
M

 &
 I

Ag
r

M
 &

 I
Ag

r
M

on
th

Be
gi

n 
Ba

l
21

6
21

6
6,

86
2

2,
46

0
9,

32
2

15
6

-1
56

0
0

O
ct

ID
#1

 E
x+

11
9

11
9

11
9

0
0

0
0

N
ov

ID
#1

 E
x+

2/
-2

40
.8

1 
to

 c
ity

 p
er

 o
ve

r-l
ap

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t

(2
39

)
(2

39
)

0
0

0
0

D
ec

0
0

0
0

0
Ja

n
0

0
0

0
0

Fe
b

0
0

0
0

0
M

ar
ID

#1
 E

x+
33

27
6

33
0

0
0

0
Ap

r
ID

#1
 E

x+
55

42
13

55
0

0
0

0
M

ay
ID

#1
 E

x+
11

3
78

35
11

3
0

0
0

0
Ju

n
0

Ju
l

0
Au

g
0

Se
p

0

M
on

th
To

ta
l

M
&I

AG
M

&I
AG

To
ta

l
O

ct
0

0
0

63
14

22
04

85
18

N
ov

0
0

0
54

36
19

84
74

20
D

ec
0

0
0

48
72

17
34

66
06

Ja
n

0
0

0
45

07
15

87
60

94
Fe

b
0

0
0

45
07

15
87

60
94

M
ar

0
0

0
45

34
15

93
61

27
Ap

r
0

0
0

43
78

15
43

59
21

M
ay

0
0

0
39

26
13

31
52

57
Ju

n
0

0
0

34
83

11
48

46
31

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

TO
TA

L
4,

63
1

W
AT

ER
 U

SE
D

 C
H

AR
G

ED
TO

 C
U

R
R

EN
T 

EN
TI

TL
EM

EN
T

 A
cr

e-
fe

et
Al

lo
ca

tio
n

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
W

AT
ER

 U
SE

D
C

AC
H

U
M

A 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

- C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

#I
75

R
-1

80
2

R
EM

AI
N

IN
G

 B
AL

AN
C

ES

TO
TA

L 
W

AT
ER

 U
SE

D
W

AT
ER

 U
SE

D
 C

H
AR

G
ED

TO
 C

AR
R

YO
VE

R
 B

AL
AN

C
ES SC

H
ED

U
LE

S 
AN

D
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

Item #10a 
Page 5



C
on

tra
ct

 Y
ea

r: 
10

/1
/1

3 
to

: 9
/3

0/
14

C
on

tra
ct

 E
nt

ity
:

M
on

te
ci

to
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t
La

st
 u

pd
at

ed
 b

y 
C

.O
.M

.B
. 6

/3
0/

14

Ap
pr

ov
ed

Sc
he

du
le

C
ar

ry
ov

er
 

 A
cr

e-
fe

et
  A

cr
e-

fe
et

M
on

th
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r

P
re

vi
ou

s 
Ye

ar
M

 &
 I

Ag
r

to
ta

l
Ev

ap
D

iv
To

ta
l

M
 &

 I
Ag

r
M

 &
 I

Ag
r

To
ta

l
   

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
   

   
 --

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

   
   

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
O

ct
26

51
78

2
0

0
0

7
0

7
7

0
0

0
0

N
ov

33
8

46
38

3
4

38
3

38
8

34
1

46
0

0
0

D
ec

28
7

34
32

1
2

32
1

32
3

28
8

34
0

0
0

Ja
n

30
4

61
36

5
0

64
65

54
11

25
0

50
30

0
Fe

b
47

10
57

0
0

0
0

0
47

10
57

M
ar

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Ap

r
39

6
45

0
0

0
0

0
39

6
45

M
ay

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Ju

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Ju
l

0
Au

g
Se

p

To
ta

l
26

51
78

2
1,

01
4

15
7

1,
17

1

C
O

N
VE

R
SI

O
N

S
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 A
N

D
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
   

ST
O

R
AG

E 
W

AT
ER

  C
U

R
R

EN
T 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
To

ta
l

M
 &

 I
Ag

r
M

 &
 I

Ag
r

To
ta

l
M

 &
 I

Ag
r

M
 &

 I
Ag

r
M

on
th

Be
gi

n 
Ba

l
78

2
32

1
47

0
2,

38
6

26
5

2,
65

1
0

0
0

0
O

ct
ID

#1
 E

x+
15

9/
-2

93
 J

un
ca

l
(1

34
)

(1
34

)
34

1
-3

41
0

0
N

ov
ID

#1
 E

x+
2

2
2

28
8

-2
88

0
0

D
ec

ID
#1

 E
x+

1
1

1
54

-5
4

24
7

(2
47

)
Ja

n
0

-7
74

77
4

47
(4

7)
Fe

b
0

77
4

-7
74

-3
43

34
3

M
ar

ID
#1

 E
x+

22
11

11
22

-7
74

77
4

0
0

Ap
r

ID
#1

 E
x+

37
 / 

(tr
ns

fe
r f

ro
m

 ID
 N

o.
 1

 +
46

5)
46

5
37

50
2

77
4

-7
74

0
0

M
ay

ID
#1

 E
x+

75
37

38
75

-7
74

77
4

0
0

Ju
n

0
Ju

l
0

Au
g

0
Se

p
0

R
EM

AI
N

IN
G

 B
AL

AN
C

ES
M

on
th

To
ta

l
M

 &
 I

Ag
r

M
 &

 I
Ag

r
To

ta
l

O
ct

77
5

0
0

0
0

2,
51

7
N

ov
38

7
0

-3
87

2
0

25
19

D
ec

65
0

-7
09

3
0

25
20

Ja
n

0
0

-7
74

0
-2

97
22

20
Fe

b
0

-7
74

0
0

-3
54

21
63

M
ar

0
0

-7
74

-3
32

0
21

85
Ap

r
0

-7
74

0
94

31
26

42
M

ay
0

0
-7

74
13

1
69

27
17

Ju
n

0
-7

74
0

13
1

69
27

17
Ju

l
Au

g
Se

p

TO
TA

L
2,

71
7

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
 A

cr
e-

fe
et

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
W

AT
ER

 U
SE

D
C

AC
H

U
M

A 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

- C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

#I
75

R
-1

80
2

W
AT

ER
 U

SE
D

 C
H

AR
G

ED
TO

 C
U

R
R

EN
T 

EN
TI

TL
EM

EN
T

   
   

 T
O

TA
L 

W
AT

ER
 U

SE
D

W
AT

ER
 U

SE
D

 C
H

AR
G

ED
TO

 C
AR

R
YO

VE
R

 B
AL

AN
C

ES

Item #10a 
Page 6



C
on

tra
ct

 Y
ea

r: 
10

/1
/1

3 
to

: 9
/3

0/
14

C
on

tra
ct

 E
nt

ity
:

C
ity

 o
f S

an
ta

 B
ar

ba
ra

La
st

 u
pd

at
ed

 b
y 

C
.O

.M
.B

. 6
/3

0/
14

A
pp

ro
ve

d
S

ch
ed

ul
e

C
ar

ry
ov

er
 

 A
cr

e-
fe

et
  A

cr
e-

fe
et

M
on

th
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r

P
re

vi
ou

s 
Ye

ar
M

 &
 I

A
gr

to
ta

l
E

va
p

D
iv

To
ta

l
M

 &
 I

A
gr

M
 &

 I
A

gr
To

ta
l

   
---

---
-

---
---

---
---

---
--

   
   

 --
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
   

   
---

---
--

---
---

---
---

---
--

O
ct

82
77

26
77

1,
16

8
0

1,
16

8
23

1,
16

8
1,

19
1

1,
19

1
0

0
0

0
N

ov
1,

14
0

0
1,

14
0

9
1,

14
0

1,
14

8
1,

14
8

0
0

0
0

D
ec

90
4

0
90

4
1

33
6

33
7

33
7

0
56

8
0

56
8

Ja
n

1,
01

8
0

1,
01

8
0

0
0

0
0

1,
01

8
0

1,
01

8
Fe

b
25

2
0

25
2

0
0

0
0

0
25

2
0

25
2

M
ar

47
9

0
47

9
0

0
0

0
0

47
9

0
47

9
A

pr
74

2
0

74
2

0
0

0
0

0
74

2
0

74
2

M
ay

82
6

0
82

6
0

0
0

0
0

82
6

0
82

6
Ju

n
57

3
0

57
3

0
0

0
0

0
57

3
0

57
3

Ju
l

0
A

ug
0

S
ep

0

To
ta

l
82

77
26

77
7,

10
1

0
7,

10
1

C
O

N
V

E
R

S
IO

N
S

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 A

N
D

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

   
S

TO
R

A
G

E
 W

A
TE

R
  C

U
R

R
E

N
T 

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
To

ta
l

M
&

I
---

---
--

M
&

I
---

---
---

To
ta

l
M

 &
 I

A
gr

M
 &

 I
A

gr
M

on
th

B
eg

in
 B

al
2,

67
7

2,
67

7
8,

27
7

8,
27

7
0

0
0

0
O

ct
ID

#1
 E

x+
0 

= 
se

e 
C

C
W

A
 re

po
rt/

+2
93

 J
un

ca
l

29
3

29
3

0
0

0
0

N
ov

ID
#1

 E
x+

0 
= 

se
e 

C
C

W
A

 re
po

rt/
+2

40
.8

1 
fro

m
 G

W
D

 p
er

 o
ve

r-l
ap

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t

24
1

24
1

0
0

0
0

D
ec

0
0

0
0

0
Ja

n
0

0
0

0
0

Fe
b

0
0

0
0

0
M

ar
ID

#1
 E

x+
22

22
22

0
0

0
0

A
pr

ID
#1

 E
x+

37
37

37
0

0
0

0
M

ay
ID

#1
 E

x+
76

76
76

0
0

0
0

Ju
n

0
Ju

l
0

A
ug

0
S

ep
0

R
EM

AI
N

IN
G

 B
AL

AN
C

ES
M

on
th

To
ta

l
M

&
I

---
---

--
M

&
I

---
---

---
To

ta
l

O
ct

14
86

14
86

0
85

70
0

85
70

N
ov

33
7

33
8

0
88

11
0

88
11

D
ec

0
1

0
82

43
0

82
43

Ja
n

0
1

0
72

25
0

72
25

Fe
b

0
1

0
69

73
0

69
73

M
ar

0
1

0
65

16
0

65
16

A
pr

0
1

0
58

11
0

58
11

M
ay

0
1

0
50

61
0

50
61

Ju
n

0
1

0
44

88
0

44
88

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

TO
TA

L
4,

48
8

W
AT

ER
 U

SE
 C

H
AR

G
ED

TO
 C

U
R

R
EN

T 
EN

TI
TL

EM
EN

T
 A

cr
e-

fe
et

A
llo

ca
tio

n

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
W

AT
ER

 U
SE

D
C

AC
H

U
M

A 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

- C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

#I
75

R
-1

80
2

TO
TA

L 
W

AT
ER

 U
SE

D
W

AT
ER

 U
SE

 C
H

AR
G

ED
TO

 C
AR

R
YO

VE
R

 B
AL

AN
C

ES

Item #10a 
Page 7



C
on

tra
ct

 Y
ea

r: 
10

/1
/1

3 
to

: 9
/3

0/
14

C
on

tra
ct

 E
nt

ity
:

Sa
nt

a 
Yn

ez
 R

iv
er

 W
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t, 
ID

#1
La

st
 u

pd
at

ed
 b

y 
C

.O
.M

.B
. 6

/3
0/

14
A

pp
ro

ve
d

S
ch

ed
ul

e
C

ar
ry

ov
er

 
 A

cr
e-

fe
et

 A
cr

e-
fe

et
  A

cr
e-

fe
et

M
on

th
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r

Pr
ev

io
us

 Y
ea

r
M

 &
 I

A
gr

To
ta

l
E

va
p

D
iv

To
ta

l
M

 &
 I

A
gr

M
 &

 I
A

gr
To

ta
l

   
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
   

   
 --

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
   

   
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
O

ct
26

51
47

5
6

0
6

4
6

11
11

0
0

0
0

N
ov

2
0

2
3

2
5

5
0

0
0

0
D

ec
2

0
2

2
2

4
4

0
0

0
0

Ja
n

2
0

2
3

2
5

5
0

0
0

0
Fe

b
2

0
2

3
2

4
4

0
0

0
0

M
ar

1
0

1
5

1
6

6
0

0
0

0
A

pr
2

0
2

0
2

2
2

0
0

0
0

M
ay

2
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

2
Ju

n
4

0
4

0
0

0
0

0
4

0
4

Ju
l

0
0

A
ug

0
S

ep
0

To
ta

l
26

51
47

5
25

0
25

C
O

N
VE

R
SI

O
N

S
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 A
N

D
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
   

S
TO

R
A

G
E

 W
A

TE
R

  C
U

R
R

E
N

T 
S

C
H

E
D

U
LE

To
ta

l
M

 &
 I

A
gr

M
 &

 I
A

gr
To

ta
l

M
 &

 I
A

gr
M

 &
 I

A
gr

M
on

th
B

eg
in

 B
al

47
5

16
45

9
86

3
1,

78
8

2,
65

1
0

0
0

0
O

ct
Ex

 c
vw

d-
53

/g
w

d-
11

9/
ci

ty
-0

/m
w

d-
15

9
(6

6)
(2

65
)

(3
31

)
0

0
0

0
N

ov
Ex

 c
vw

d-
1/

gw
d-

2/
ci

ty
-0

/m
w

d-
2

(5
)

(5
)

4
-4

0
0

D
ec

Ex
 m

w
d-

1
(1

)
(1

)
5

-5
0

0
Ja

n
0

4
-4

0
0

Fe
b

0
6

-6
0

0
M

ar
Ex

 c
vw

d-
15

/g
w

d-
33

/c
ity

-2
2/

m
w

d-
22

(4
3)

(4
9)

(9
2)

2
-2

0
0

A
pr

Ex
 c

vw
d-

24
/g

w
d-

55
/c

ity
-3

7/
m

w
d-

37
 (t

rn
sf

r t
o 

M
W

D
 -4

65
af

)
(4

38
)

(5
5)

(1
25

)
(1

80
)

0
0

0
0

M
ay

Ex
 c

vw
d-

50
/g

w
d-

11
3/

ci
ty

-7
6/

m
w

d-
75

(1
15

)
(1

99
)

(3
14

)
0

0
0

0
Ju

n
0

Ju
l

0
Au

g
0

Se
p

0

C
O

U
N

TY
 P

A
R

K
S

R
EM

A
IN

IN
G

 B
A

LA
N

C
ES

M
on

th
A

.F
. U

se
d

To
ta

l
M

 &
 I

A
gr

M
 &

 I
A

gr
To

ta
l

O
ct

6.
37

46
4

5
45

9
79

7
15

23
23

20
*N

O
TE

:
N

ov
2.

24
46

0
0

45
9

79
2

15
23

23
15

D
ec

2.
21

45
5

0
45

5
79

1
15

23
23

14
Ja

n
2.

11
45

1
0

45
0

79
1

15
23

23
14

Fe
b

1.
62

44
6

0
44

6
79

1
15

23
23

14
M

ar
1.

47
44

0
0

44
0

74
8

14
74

22
22

A
pr

2.
10

0
0

0
69

3
13

49
20

42
M

ay
2.

43
0

0
0

57
6

13
49

17
26

Ju
n

0
0

0
57

1.
8

13
49

.2
17

22
Ju

l
A

ug
S

ep

TO
TA

L
1,

72
2

W
A

TE
R

 U
SE

 C
H

A
R

G
ED

TO
 C

U
R

R
EN

T 
EN

TI
TL

EM
EN

T

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
W

AT
ER

 U
SE

D
C

A
C

H
U

M
A

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

- C
O

N
TR

A
C

T 
#I

75
R

-1
80

2

TO
TA

L 
W

A
TE

R
 U

SE
D

W
A

TE
R

 U
SE

 C
H

A
R

G
ED

TO
 C

A
R

R
YO

VE
R

 B
A

LA
N

C
ES

Item #10a 
Page 8



C
on

tra
ct

 E
nt

ity
:

Sa
nt

a 
B

ar
ba

ra
 C

o.
 W

at
er

 A
ge

nc
y

C
on

tra
ct

 Y
ea

r: 
10

/1
/1

3 
to

: 9
/3

0/
14

La
st

 u
pd

at
ed

 b
y 

C
.O

.M
.B

. 6
/3

0/
14

Ap
pr

ov
ed

TO
TA

L 
W

AT
ER

 U
SE

D
Sc

he
du

le
C

ar
ry

ov
er

   
   

   
 A

cr
e-

fe
et

  A
cr

e-
fe

et
M

on
th

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r
P

re
vi

ou
s 

Ye
ar

U
se

 %
M

 &
 I

Ag
r

To
ta

l
Ev

ap
D

iv
To

ta
l

M
 &

 I
Ag

r
M

 &
 I

Ag
r

To
ta

l
   

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

   
   

 --
--

-
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

   
   

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

O
ct

25
71

4
43

29
8.

74
%

2,
12

5
46

2
2,

58
7

38
1,

56
6

1,
60

4
1,

44
9

15
5

71
3

30
8

1,
02

1
N

ov
8.

88
%

2,
25

3
40

1
2,

65
3

16
1,

52
5

1,
54

1
1,

49
4

46
77

3
35

5
1,

12
8

D
ec

7.
52

%
1,

86
7

38
7

2,
25

4
5

65
9

66
4

62
9

34
1,

24
2

35
3

1,
59

5
Ja

n
7.

35
%

1,
83

4
37

1
2,

20
5

3
66

70
59

11
1,

77
8

36
0

2,
13

8
Fe

b
1.

31
%

33
7

54
39

1
3

2
4

4
0

33
6

54
39

0
M

ar
1.

93
%

52
7

48
57

6
5

1
6

6
0

52
5

48
57

3
Ap

r
4.

14
%

1,
07

9
18

2
1,

26
1

0
2

2
2

0
1,

07
7

18
2

1,
25

9
M

ay
6.

28
%

1,
49

0
42

5
1,

91
5

0
0

0
0

0
1,

49
0

42
5

1,
91

5
Ju

n
4.

91
%

1,
15

0
32

5
1,

47
5

0
0

0
0

0
1,

15
0

32
5

1,
47

6
Ju

l
0

0
Au

g
0

0
Se

p
0

0

To
ta

l
25

71
4

43
29

12
,6

63
2,

65
5

15
,3

18

C
O

N
VE

R
SI

O
N

S
   

ST
O

R
AG

E 
W

AT
ER

  C
U

R
R

EN
T 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
To

ta
l

M
 &

 I
Ag

r
M

 &
 I

Ag
r

To
ta

l
M

 &
 I

Ag
r

M
 &

 I
Ag

r
M

on
th

Be
gi

n 
Ba

l
4,

32
9

3,
01

4
1,

32
4

19
,4

01
6,

31
3

25
,7

14
24

0
-2

40
0

0
O

ct
0

0
0

21
2

(2
12

)
0

34
1

-3
41

0
0

N
ov

0
0

0
(1

)
1

0
29

2
-2

92
0

0
D

ec
0

0
0

0
0

0
59

-5
9

24
7

-2
47

Ja
n

   
0

0
0

0
0

0
-7

70
77

0
47

-4
7

Fe
b

0
0

0
0

0
0

78
0

-7
80

-3
43

34
3

M
ar

   
0

0
0

24
(2

4)
0

-7
72

77
2

0
0

Ap
r

0
0

(4
38

)
50

0
(6

2)
43

8
77

4
-7

74
0

0
M

ay
0

0
0

98
(9

8)
0

-7
74

77
4

0
0

Ju
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

Ju
l

0
0

0
0

0
0

Au
g

0
0

0
0

0
0

Se
p

0
0

0
0

0
0

C
O

U
N

TY
 P

AR
KS

R
EM

AI
N

IN
G

 B
AL

AN
C

ES
M

on
th

A.
F.

 U
se

d
To

ta
l

M
 &

 I
Ag

r
M

 &
 I

Ag
r

To
ta

l
O

ct
6.

37
27

25
14

91
45

9
16

64
8

55
28

24
69

3
N

ov
2.

24
11

84
33

8
72

15
87

4
51

74
23

56
5

D
ec

2.
21

52
0

1
-2

54
14

63
2

48
21

21
97

0
Ja

n
2.

11
45

1
1

-3
24

13
10

1
42

14
19

83
2

Fe
b

1.
62

44
6

-7
73

44
6

12
81

2
41

13
19

44
2

M
ar

1.
47

44
0

1
-3

34
11

96
8

43
84

18
86

9
Ap

r
2.

10
0

-7
73

0
11

39
1

41
27

18
04

8
M

ay
2.

43
0

1
-7

74
99

99
38

03
16

13
3

Ju
n

3.
57

0
-7

73
0

88
49

34
78

14
65

7
Ju

l
Au

g
Se

p

TO
TA

L
14

,6
57

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 A

N
D

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
 A

cr
e-

fe
et

   
W

AT
ER

 U
SE

D
 C

H
AR

G
ED

TO
 C

AR
R

YO
VE

R
 B

AL
AN

C
ES

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
W

AT
ER

 U
SE

D
C

AC
H

U
M

A 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

- C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

#I
75

R
-1

80
2

W
AT

ER
 U

SE
D

 C
H

AR
G

ED
TO

 C
U

R
R

EN
T 

EN
TI

TL
EM

EN
T

Item #10a 
Page 9



C
O

M
B

 S
TA

TE
 W

AT
ER

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

AC
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 - 
SO

U
TH

 C
O

AS
T 

O
N

LY
 (D

oe
s 

no
t i

nc
lu

de
 S

YR
W

C
D

, I
D

#1
 o

r e
xc

ha
ng

e 
w

at
er

)
D

EL
VR

D
D

el
vd

C
VW

D
D

el
vd

Tr
an

sf
D

el
vd

M
W

D
Ev

ap
/

D
el

vd
D

el
vd

S.
B

.
D

el
vd

D
el

vd
G

W
D

D
el

vd
D

el
vd

   
LC

M
W

C
D

el
vd

D
el

vd
R

SY
S

D
el

vd
D

el
vd

  M
LC

D
el

vd
M

O
N

TH
TO

 L
AK

E
to

 L
ak

e
St

or
ed

to
 S

C
to

 M
W

to
 L

ak
e

St
or

ed
Sp

ill
to

 S
C

to
 L

ak
e

St
or

ed
to

 S
C

to
 L

ak
e

St
or

ed
to

 S
C

to
 L

ak
e

St
or

ed
Ev

ap
/S

pi
l

to
 S

C
to

 L
ak

e
St

or
ed

to
 S

C
to

 L
ak

e
St

or
ed

to
 S

C
20

13
Ba

l. 
Fr

w
d

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Ja
nu

ar
y

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Fe
br

ua
ry

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

M
ar

ch
25

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
25

0
0

25
0

0
0

0
0

0
Ap

ril
30

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
30

0
0

30
0

0
0

0
0

0
M

ay
21

6
0

0
0

13
6

0
0

13
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

80
0

0
80

0
0

0
0

0
0

Ju
ne

21
7

0
0

0
57

0
0

57
0

0
0

0
0

0
16

0
13

1
0

29
0

0
0

0
0

0
Ju

ly
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

91
0

40
0

0
0

0
0

0
Au

gu
st

64
1

0
0

0
81

0
0

81
0

0
0

50
0

0
50

0
60

91
0

60
0

0
0

0
0

0
Se

pt
em

be
r

92
2

50
0

50
52

5
0

0
52

5
0

0
0

29
7

0
29

7
50

50
0

92
0

0
0

0
0

0
O

ct
ob

er
90

1
20

0
0

20
0

60
1

38
0

56
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
0

81
0

69
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

ov
em

be
r

11
5

11
5

0
11

5
0

0
0

38
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

81
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
D

ec
em

be
r

14
6

10
9

0
10

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

12
0

12
25

24
0

82
0

0
0

0
0

0
To

ta
l

32
13

47
4

0
47

4
0

14
00

0
0

14
00

0
0

0
80

9
0

80
9

53
0

24
0

50
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

C
O

M
B

 S
TA

TE
 W

AT
ER

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

AC
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 - 
SO

U
TH

 C
O

AS
T 

O
N

LY
 (D

oe
s 

no
t i

nc
lu

de
 S

YR
W

C
D

, I
D

#1
 o

r e
xc

ha
ng

e 
w

at
er

)
D

EL
VR

D
D

el
vd

C
VW

D
D

el
vd

Tr
an

sf
D

el
vd

M
W

D
Ev

ap
/

D
el

vd
D

el
vd

S.
B

.
D

el
vd

D
el

vd
G

W
D

D
el

vd
D

el
vd

   
LC

M
W

C
D

el
vd

D
el

vd
R

SY
S

D
el

vd
D

el
vd

  M
LC

D
el

vd
M

O
N

TH
TO

 L
AK

E
to

 L
ak

e
St

or
ed

to
 S

C
to

 M
W

to
 L

ak
e

St
or

ed
Sp

ill
to

 S
C

to
 L

ak
e

St
or

ed
to

 S
C

to
 L

ak
e

St
or

ed
to

 S
C

to
 L

ak
e

St
or

ed
Ev

ap
/S

pi
l

to
 S

C
to

 L
ak

e
St

or
ed

to
 S

C
to

 L
ak

e
St

or
ed

to
 S

C
20

14
Ba

l. 
Fr

w
d

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
24

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Ja
nu

ar
y

87
5

54
0

54
82

0
0

82
82

0
82

61
5

0
61

5
42

0
0

66
0

0
0

0
0

0
Fe

br
ua

ry
13

68
13

3
0

13
3

20
0

0
0

20
0

20
0

0
20

0
74

9
18

1
56

8.
1

86
21

0
65

0
0

0
0

0
0

M
ar

ch
13

62
10

5
0

10
5

24
5

82
.8

7
0

16
2.

1
28

6
0

28
6

64
8

15
4

49
3.

6
78

64
0

14
0

0
0

0
0

0
Ap

ril
48

6
0

0
0

93
0

0
17

6
17

8
0

17
8

17
6

0
51

2
39

20
1

17
.6

0
0

0
0

0
0

M
ay

12
65

30
0

30
36

2
80

.9
4

0
28

1.
1

36
2

0
36

2
38

8
0

38
8

12
0

68
.4

3
0

52
0

0
0

3
0

3
Ju

ne
12

68
50

0
50

31
8

62
.9

6
0

25
5

34
8

0
34

8
43

2
0

43
2

11
5

83
.7

8
0

31
.2

2
0

0
0

5
0

5
Ju

ly
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Au

gu
st

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Se
pt

em
be

r
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
O

ct
ob

er
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

ov
em

be
r

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
ec

em
be

r
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
To

ta
l

66
24

37
2

0
37

2
0

13
00

22
6.

6
0

11
56

14
56

0
14

56
30

08
33

5.
6

30
09

48
0

25
7

1
24

5
0

0
0

8
0

8

Item #10a 
Page 10



1
2
3
4
5

6
7
8
9
10

11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23

DAY ELEV

 696.85
 696.79
 696.75
 696.70
 696.66

 696.62
 696.56
 696.49
 696.42
 696.36

 696.30
 696.25
 696.19
 696.15
 696.12

 696.07
 696.02
 695.96
 695.90
 695.85

 695.80
 695.75
 695.70

 69,555
 69,462
 69,401
 69,324
 69,263

 69,201
 69,109
 69,002
 68,894
 68,802

 68,710
 68,633
 68,541
 68,479
 68,433

 68,357
 68,280
 68,188
 68,097
 68,022

 67,946
 67,870
 67,794

STORAGE

-92
-93
-61
-77
-61

-62
-92

-107
-108
-92

-92
-77
-92
-62
-46

-76
-77
-92
-91
-75

-76
-76
-76

CHANGE

22.4
10.8
18.6
12.6
40.0

28.4
6.1
8.9

15.6
13.2

7.4
10.3
2.7

22.7
10.6

11.1
4.7
4.9
1.9
2.2

1.1
9.8

13.9

 103.2
 105.6
 68.8
 77.1
 87.8

 70.0
 78.2

 100.4
 111.1
 101.9

 90.6
 83.8
 89.3
 77.4
 67.2

 79.8
 83.2
 90.9
 89.6
 89.0

 74.7
 81.4
 80.4

TUNNEL 

 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0

 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0

 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0

 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0

 .0
 .0
 .0

SPILLWAY

 3.0
 3.0
 2.0
 3.0
 2.0

 3.0
 3.0
 2.0
 3.0
 3.0

 2.0
 3.0
 3.0
 2.0
 3.0

 2.0
 3.0
 3.0
 2.0
 3.0

 3.0
 2.0
 3.0

OUTLET

 42.3
 29.2
 42.9
 43.5
 45.3

 47.4
 51.2
 47.7
 43.7
 34.5

 41.0
 34.7
 36.6
 39.5
 20.5

 39.4
 29.7
 37.1
 35.4
 19.4

 33.5
 36.5
 40.6

AF.

 .406
 .280
 .412
 .418
 .436

 .456
 .493
 .460
 .422
 .333

 .396
 .336
 .354
 .383
 .199

 .382
 .288
 .360
 .344
 .189

 .326
 .355
 .396

INCH

 .00
 .00
 .00
 .00
 .00

 .00
 .00
 .00
 .00
 .00

 .00
 .00
 .00
 .00
 .00

 .00
 .00
 .00
 .00
 .00

 .00
 .00
 .00

PRECIP

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

July 23, 2014LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONSJULY 2014 RUN DATE:

IN LAKE

EVAP
INCHES

AF.

COMPUTED* 
INFLOW

RELEASE - AF. 

-1,853 279.9  1,981.4  .0 61.0  871.6  8.424  .00TOTAL (AF)
(AVG)

COMMENTS:
* COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND  EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW.
DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.
INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.

 69,647 696.91

PRECIP ON

 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0

 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0

 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0

 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0

 .0
 .0
 .0

 .0
 68,668

AF.
RES. SURF.ACRE-FEET

CCWA
INFLOW

 42.2
 42.1
 42.2
 42.1
 42.2

 38.1
 42.3
 42.3
 42.3
 42.2

 42.3
 42.2
 42.2
 42.2
 42.2

 42.1
 42.2
 42.1
 42.1
 42.2

 42.1
 42.1
 42.1

AF.

966.1

 8.1
 8.1
 8.1
 8.1
 8.1

 8.1
 8.0
 8.1
 8.1
 8.0

 8.1
 8.0
 8.0
 8.0
 8.1

 8.0
 8.0
 8.0
 8.0
 8.0

 8.0
 8.0
 8.0

CREEK 

 185.0

HILTON

Item #10b 
Page 1



 

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, based on inspections and data collected by Cachuma Lake Staff and Park Hosts, and Sea Grant staff and interns  

 

Santa Barbara County Community Services Department 

Parks Division, Cachuma Lake Recreation Area  

 

Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program 

and Early Detection Monitoring Program: JUNE 2014 

 
CACHUMA LAKE BOAT LAUNCH DATA: 

Cachuma Lake Recreation Area 
Boat Launch Data -- JUNE 2014 

Inspection Data 

Total Vessels entering Park 283   
Total Vessels launched 270   
Total Vessels Quarantined                      13 5% 
Returning with Boat Launch Tag 203 75% 
New: Removed from Quarantine 10 4% 
Kayak/Canoe: Inspected, launched 57 21% 
4-stroke Engines 88 33% 
2-strokes, w/CARB star ratings 68 25% 
2-strokes, NO emissions ratings 57 21% 

Quarantine Data 

Total Vessels Quarantined                      13   
Quarantined 7 days                                *   
Quarantined 14 days                    *   
Quarantined 30 days 13   

Quarantine Reasons -- Can be several for 1 boat 

Water on vessel* *   
Debris on hull* *   
Plug installed* *   
From infected county 1   
Ballast tanks* *   
Boat longer than 24 feet* *   
Out-of-state 0   
Unspecified* *   
Mandatory Quarantine All Untagged Boats 13   

Demographic Data 

Quarantined from infected county 1   
Quarantined from SB County                7   
Quarantined from uninfected co 5   

 
* These conditions will not be 
tracked while the mandatory 
30-day quarantine is adopted, 
as of 15 April 2014. 
 
Boat Launch Tags: Boats with 
Cachuma Lake Boat Launch 
Tags attached to boat and 
trailer. These boats have not 
been removed from trailer 
since last visit to lake and are 
not subject to inspection or 
decontamination.  
 
No mussel species have been 
located on any vessel 
entering Cachuma Lake as of 
JUNE 30, 2014.

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY: 
 
Summary: No Dreissenid mussels were detected 
Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California 
Inspection Date and Time :  2014.06.17; 1330 – 1600 PDT 
Method: 8 PVC/Cement Sampling Stations; 182 linear feet of line 
Surveyors: Liz Gaspar, Kevin Franzman (Parks Division, CSD), Keith Yaeger (Sea Grant). 
Lake Elevation: 697.67 from maximum of 753 feet 

Item #10c 
Page 1


	COMB-Fisheries-Program-Report-072814-1.pdf
	TO:    Randy Ward, General Manager

	COMB-Fisheries-Program-Report-072814-1.pdf
	TO:    Randy Ward, General Manager

	7-28-2014 cachuma water reports  JUNE 2014.pdf
	Meter Use Report
	WATER PRODUCTION USE JUNE 2014.pdf
	Water Production and Use

	WATER STORAGE JUNE 2014.pdf
	Water Storage Report

	Summary June 2014.pdf
	CVWD
	GWD
	MWD
	SB CITY
	SYRID1
	SBCWA

	SWP DEL June 2014.pdf
	A





